Subject: FW: DELIBERATIVE - draft FL letter
Date: 2022/05/16 16:40:09

Priority: Normal
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Senior Advisor to the Director

Phone: m

Email: [)}6} |

From: [0} [£)6) ] [b)6} | (HHS/OCR)

Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2022 5:48 PM

To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>
Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>

Subject: DELIBERATIVE - draft FL letter

Hi Melanie,
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Thanks so much!

Michael
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Senior Advisor to the Director
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] [0)6) (HHS/OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
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Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his)
Senior Advisor to the Director

Office for Civil Rights

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

[l (HHS/OCR)} /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
Sender: (FYDIBOHFZ35PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0BDEC12AD0974EACABABEO32F2B37C91
[bi6) |

Recipient: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) fo=Exchangelabs/ocu=Exchange Administrative Group
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From: i (HHS/OCR} </0=EXCHANGELABS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP
rOM: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0BDEC12AD0974EACABABEN32F2B37C91 {0)6E)

Huggins, Michael (HH5/0CR} fo=Exchangelabs/ocu=Exchange Administrative Group
To: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=%597596b8cdd4bB8dofaf4922101a611b-Huggins, Mi
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov:>

Subject: RE: 9/21 Clearance Items
Date: 2022/05/20 21:28:00
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Thanks!

)6} ] k61 1 o] [0)36) ] Esq., MSW (she/her)
Senior Advisor to the Director

Phone:

Email: [(b}6} |

From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael. Huggins@hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:28 PM

To: (HHS/OCR} [£)6) |
Subject: RE: 9/21 Clearance Items

You did! | just sent in an updated email. Thanks for the flag!

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his)
Senior Advisor to the Director

Office for Civil Rights

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

From: (HHS/OCR) [b)6) |
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:21 PM

To: Huggins, Michael {HHS/QCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 9/21 Clearance Items

Hi Michael — | think | sent the Online tracker bulletin too?

)6} ] k61 1 o] [036) ] Esq., MSW (she/her)

Senior Advisor to the Director
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Office for Civil Rights
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Clemencia, LaTanya {HHS/OCR) <LaTanvya.Clemencia@hhs.gov>
Subject: 9/26 Clearance ltems

Hi Melanie,

| hope you're doing well! Please see the attached items for your review. If you have any additional
questions or concerns, then feel free to contact us.

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

Sender: [l [}y (HHS/OCR} <fO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0BDEC12AD0974EACABABED32F2B37C91

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
Recipient: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9597596b8c4d4b8d5faf4922101a611b-Huggins, Mi
<Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>
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To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; [0 [0)8) | )6} ] (HHS/OCR)
[(0)6} | McLean, Rogelyn {CMS/CCIIO)
<Rogelyn.McLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya {HHS/OCR)
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov>

Subject: 9/19 Clearance Items

Hi Melanie,

| hope you're doing well! Here are items for your review. If you have any questions or concerns, then
feel free to contact us.

Thanks so much!

Michael
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SUBJECT:

'ARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Office of the General Counsel

Civil Rights Division

330 Independence Ave., SW
Room 4641, Cohen Building
Washington, DC 20201
Phone (202) &€19-0900
Fax (202} 2e0-0550
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Senior Advisor to the Director, Office for Civil Rights

Aaron Schuham
Associate General Counsel for Civil Rights

Audrey Wiggins
Deputy Associate General Counsel for Civil Rights'

11/04/22
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To:
Through:
From:
Date:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

Melanie Fontes Rainer, Director, Office for Civil Rights

()6}

Section Chief, Office for Civil Rights

Vatsala Kumar, Intern, Office for Civil Rights

August 19, 2022

()5}

I. Action Requested

b))

II. Procedural History

b))

000105




OCR Internal Use Onlv — Do Nor Distribute

(0)(5)

000106




(0)(5)

000107




(0)(5)

000108




(0)(5)

000109




b)(5)

000110




000111


mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
https://Lauren.Je~hs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov

b)(5)

000112




b)(5)

000113




000114


mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
https://Lauren.Jy
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov

000115


mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
https://Lauren.Je~hs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov

b)(5)

000116




(0)(5)

000117




(0)(5)

000118




000119


mailto:Rogelyn.Mcleanl@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV
mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov

000120


mailto:Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV
mailto:Rogelyn.Mcleanl@hhs.gov
mailto:Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov
mailto:Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS.GOV

Dear Robinsue,
| hope you are having a great summer.

Woe are starting the process of soliciting proposals for the University of Maryland capstone course for
the upcoming academic year. | have attached the official invitation from Professor Douglas Besharov
that includes our preliminary schedule, list of the kinds of analyses our students can do, and instructions
for how to submit a proposal. We are asking that proposals be submitted by Friday, September 16.

As always, | am happy to talk about any possible proposals or to answer any questions.
Thanks!

Doug

Douglas Call

Deputy Director

Welfare Reform Academy/Center for International Policy Exchanges
School of Public Palicy

University of Maryland

Sender: Douglas M. Call JXE)

Frohboese, Robinsue (HHS/OCR} fo=ExchangeLabsfou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT Y/ cn=Recipients/cn=57b8853f66da4cb99818¢9e2632f7 7f8-Frohboese,
<Robinsue.Frohboese@HHS. GOV ;

Douglas Besharov [(b}E) |
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Delivered Date: 2022/08/22 11:29:43
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

Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) fO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GRCUP
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Clemencia, LaTanya {HHS/OCR) <LaTanva.Clemencia@hhs.gov>
Subject: Updated - 9/20 Clearance Items

Hi Melanie,

| hope you're doing well! Here are some items for your review. Unfortunately, IT is still working on fixing
our Sharepoint sites, but as soon as that is fixed we can move this over to Sharepoint. In the meantime, |
have made a few changes to the chart below to make it more of a tracker. If you have any additional

questions, concerns, or adjustments, then | would be happy to address them.

Thanks so much!

Michael
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From: Huggins, Michael (HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/0OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jee1@hhs.gov>; [0 [0X8) ] [)6) ] (HHS/OCR)
[(0)6} | McLean, Rogelyn {CMS/CCIIO)
<Rogelyn.MclLean@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com>; Clemencia, LaTanya {HHS/OCR)
<LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov>

Subject: Re-Up 9/19 Clearance Items

Hi Melanie,

| hope you're doing well! | just wanted to re-up this in case you wanted to see it at the top of your inbox.
Please let me know if you need anything else!

Thanks so much!

Michael
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Senior Advisor to the Director

Office for Civil Rights

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/0OCR) /O=EXCHANGELABS/CU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GRCUP
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Please let me know if you have any questions about any of these meetings.

Thank you,
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Agenda:

<Murray, Renard L. (CMS/CQISCO)>
Type: CLE.CLASS.{00061055-0000-0000-C000-000000000046}

» » * Attendance

e « * Updated Material Review

e » * Potential New Topics — Poll and Discussion
e * * Open Discussion and Group Updates

Ashley Peddicord-Austin is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join ZoomGov Meeting

()6}

Meeting IDzl(b)(G) |
Password: [by&)

One tap mobile

()6}

US {San Jose)
US {New York)

Dial by your location

()6}

US {San Jose)
US {New York)

[0)E) |Us Toll-free

Meeting |D:[b}6} |

Find your local number(bX6}

Join by SIP

Password:[P)6) |

()6}

This meeting may be recorded. The host is responsible for maintaining any official recordings/transcripts
of this meeting. If recorded, this meeting becomes an official record and shall be retained by the hostin
their files for 3 years or if longer needed for agency business. If a recording intends be fully transcribed
or is being captured for the purpose of creating meeting minutes, the host shall retain the record in their
files for 3 years or if no longer needed for agency business, whichever is later.

Welch, Anthony {05/0ASH) fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=59037cbbc6c854b968c3d81f0ddcd24a0-Welch, Anth
<Anthony Welch@hbhs.gov>;

Recipient: EX d;

EXd;
EX d;
EX d;
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From: Huggins, Michael {(HHS/OCR) <Michael.Huggins@hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 9:15 AM

To: Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0S/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>

Cc: Jee, Lauren (HHS/OCR) <Lauren.Jeel@hhs.gov>; {HHS/OCR)
[(0)5} | McLean, Rogelyn {CMS/CCIIO)
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
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(D)5}

Michael Huggins, Esq., M.P.P. (he/him/his)
Senior Advisor to the Director

Office for Civil Rights

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Sender:

Huggins, Michael (HH5/OCR} /O=EXCHANGELABS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9597596B8C4D4B8DIFAF4922 101A611B-HUGGINS, ML
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Thanks so much!

Michael
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l(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT},J’cn=Recl:ipientsfcn=Dbdec1Zad0974eacababe032f2b37c91 (D}EB)
(b}5)

Burgdorf, Molly (HHS/OCR} fo=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=68552b08f0F74763950e305330432b54-Burgdorf, M
<Molly.Burgdorf@hhs.gov:>

Subject: Federal Partners: Health Care Accessibility for People with Disabilities Workgroup
Date: 2022/05/19 10:07:05
Priority: Normal

Type: Appointment

The agenda is forth coming.

CART and ASL will be provided. If you need an additional accommodation to participate in this meeting,
please reach out to me by COB on Friday October & with your request.

| hope all of you have had a great summer, and look forward to seeing all of you in October.
Meleah
Meleah Jensen is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Topic: Federal Partner's MeetingMeleah lensen's Zoom Meeting
Time: Oct 13, 2022 09:30 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join ZoomGov Meeting

b)(6}

Meeting ID: [(P)6}

Password:

One tap mobile

b}8) Us {San Jose)
US {New York)

Dial by your location

(D)) US {San Jose)
US {New York}
(b)E) |US Toll-free

Meeting ID:[0)6) |
Find your local number{°H©

Join by SIP

Password:|(b)(6) |

()6}

000323


mailto:Molly.Burgdorf@hhs.gov

000324


mailto:pyatt-tabitha@norc.org
mailto:Singer-Rachel@norc.org
mailto:Dickman-Ilana@norc.org
mailto:Avareena.Cropper@hhsgov.onmierosoft.eom
mailto:Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov
mailto:Levine@hhs.gov
mailto:kimberly.snowden@hhsgov.onmierosoft.eom
mailto:ATorresDavis@ncd.gov
mailto:Bane@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Yvette.Overton@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:WorkplaceTaskAssistance@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Shawn.Callaway@acl.hhs.gov
mailto:Elizabeth.Lewis1@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Lisa.Bothwell@acl.hhs.gov
mailto:Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov
mailto:LaShawn.Mciver@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Finch@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Darei.Graves@hhsgov.onmierosoft.eom
mailto:Alexandra.Bryden@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Meleah.Jensen@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Meleah.Jensen@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com

000325


mailto:NSalman@hrsa.gov
mailto:lken@cdph.ca
mailto:Jenny.Keroack@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Berger@samhsa.hhs
mailto:baran-lindsay@norc.org
mailto:thora.henryletang@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:Margarita.GonzalezFiol@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:leone.williams-rohr@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:tyritta.mosby@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:gould.caitlin@epa.gov
mailto:AAreheval@hrsa.gov
mailto:DSarkar@hrsa.gov
mailto:Meredith.Raymond@ael.hhs.gov
mailto:Pimjai.Sudsawad@ael.hhs.gov
mailto:ill-Willis@acl.hhs.gov
mailto:Emma.Plourde@hhs.gov
mailto:John.Thompson@hhs.gov
mailto:Ian.Shipps@hhs.gov
mailto:ASoliman@ncd.gov
mailto:Mark.Goeller@va.gov
mailto:Joseph.Mccannon@ahrq
mailto:John.Balbus@hhs.gov
mailto:derval.wiltshirepetersen@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:Skip.Payne@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:InterpreterServices@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com

000326


www.hhs.gov/ocr
www.hhs.gov
mailto:William.Freeman@AHRQ.hhs.gov
mailto:Avery.Jaekson@hhs.gov
mailto:Molly.Burgdorf@hhs.gov
mailto:ogg!ns@samhsa.hhs.gov

000327


mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
https://1:-tal'm'fijfjffit~J:�~~tfhhffi�.lt
https://Juliet.Bui.os
mailto:KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com
mailto:KetchumCMSOMH@ketchum.com
mailto:NBrangan@hrsa.gov
mailto:Valerie.Borden@hhs.gov
mailto:Mitchell.Berger@samhsa.hhs.gov
mailto:EHendrix@hrsa.gov
mailto:BApplebaum@hrsa.gov
mailto:Dara.Abrahams@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Ashley.Pecdicord-Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:William.Freeman@AHRQ.hhs.gov
mailto:Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov

000328


mailto:sip:david.meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:Lou.Burton@hhs.gov
mailto:tiAfl.f:l~ilf~;'.;)!i!@JJtfiii

000329


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
mailto:Ashley.Peddicord-Austin@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com

000330


mailto:sip:david.meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:Lou.Burton@hhs.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
https://Juliet.Bui.os

000331


mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
mailto:Kelly.Dinicolo@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:sip:daniel.davis@ael.hhs.gov
mailto:Daniel.Davis@ael.hhs.gov
mailto:Israel.Cross@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Ryisha.Conway@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Lisa.Carr@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Burkhalter@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
https://Juliet.Bui.Os
mailto:Anthony.Weleh@hhs.gov
mailto:i�:lf1@17.iJt:fJHlf�i$tt&@J

000332


https://cms.zoomgov.com/j/1602056236?pwd=VFF4NldlZHM2TVo5TnJ2UFNUd2ZmUT09
mailto:David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:Lou.Burton@hhs.gov
mailto:lel1@ede.gov
mailto:Avery.Jaekson@hhs.gov
mailto:Heidi.Christensen@hhs.gov
mailto:Karen.Chaves@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:SMatoff-Stepp@hrsa.gov
mailto:CHaddad@hrsa.gov

000333


mailto:Anthony.Welch@hhs.gov

000334


mailto:David.Meyers@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:SMatoff-Stepp@hrsa.gov
mailto:Lou.Burton@hhs.gov
mailto:lell@cdc.gov
mailto:Avery.Jackson@hhs.gov
mailto:CHaddad@hrsa.gov
mailto:Rashida.Dorsey@hhs.gov
mailto:Kelly.Dinieolo@hhsgov.onmierosoft.eom
mailto:sip:daniel.davis@acl.hhs.gov
mailto:Daniel.Davis@acl.hhs.gov
mailto:Israel.Cross@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Ryisha.Conway@hhsgov.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Heidi.Christensen@hhs.gov
mailto:Karen.Chaves@ahrq.hhs.gov
mailto:Lisa.Carr@hhsgov.onmierosoft.eom
https://Juliet.Bui.as

000335


mailto:LaTanya.Clemencia@hhs.gov
mailto:Rogelyn.McLean@cms.hhs.gov
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

000336


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
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